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Explanation 

Background 

This publication contains organization charts for Utah's 

legislative, executive, and judicial branches of state government 

as well as independent governmental entities. As state 

government is ever changing, the Office of Legislative Research 

and General Counsel updates this compilation of charts every 

two years.  

This publication has been created with the input and review of 

each respective organization and reflects organizational 

structures as of July 1, 2018. 

Additional Information 

Inquiries about personnel, organizational units, and other 

details related to a specific organization should be directed to 

the department, division, or other entity in question. Contact 

information for each organization is found in the lower left-hand 

corner of the organization’s chart. Other inquiries may be 

directed to the Office of Legislative Research and General 

Counsel: 

Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel 

W210 State Capitol Complex 

Salt Lake City, UT 84114-5210 

801-538-1032 

www.le.utah.gov 

Elements 

The figure below explains the shapes and formats used to 

create the organization charts. There are links throughout the 

document designed for faster, easier navigation. 

http://www.le.utah.gov/
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Utah State Legislature
Legislative 

Management 
Committee

House Standing 
Committees

House of 
Representatives

Senate

Business and Labor

Economic Development and 
Workforce Services
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Utah State Senate
801-538-1035
senate.utah.gov

Government Operations

Health and Human Services

Judiciary

Law Enforcement

Political Subdivisions

Public Utilities, Energy, and 
Technology

Retirement and Independent 
Entities

Revenue and Taxation

Rules

Transportation

Senate Standing 
Committees

Business and Labor

Economic Development and 
Workforce Services

Government Operations and 
Political Subdivisions

Health and Human Services

Judiciary, Law Enforcement, and 
Criminal Justice

Natural Resources, Agriculture, 
and Environment

Revenue and Taxation

Rules

Transportation, Public Utilities, 
Energy, and Technology

Executive 
Appropriations 

Committee

Interim 
Committees

Education

Natural Resources, Agriculture, 
and Environment

Retirement and Independent 
Entities

Education

Legislative 
Management 

Subcommittees

Other Committees, 
Task Forces, and 

Commissions

Appropriations 
Subcommittees

Business, Economic Development, 
and Labor

Executive Offices and Criminal 
Justice

Infrastructure and General 
Government

Natural Resources, Agriculture, 
and Environmental Quality

Public Education

Retirement and Independent 
Entities

Social Services

Higher Education

Child Welfare Legislative Oversight 
Panel

Commission on Federalism

Commission for the Stewardship of 
Public Lands

Criminal Code Evaluation Task 
Force

Economic Development Legislative 
Liaison Committee

Health Reform Task Force

Higher Education Strategic 
Planning Commission

Judicial Rules Review Committee

Legislative Process Committee

Native American Legislative 
Liaison Committee

Occupational and Professional 
Licensure Review Committee

Federal Funds Commission

Administrative Rules Review 
Committee

Business and Labor

Government Operations

Health and Human Services

Judiciary

Law Enforcement and Criminal 
Justice

Natural Resources, Agriculture, 
and Environment

Public Utilities, Energy, and 
Technology

Retirement and Independent 
Entities

Revenue and Taxation

Transportation 

Education

Economic Development

Political Subdivisions

Legislative Water Development 
Commission

Transportation and Tax Review 
Task Force

International Relations and Trade 
Commission

Utah State Commission on Uniform 
State Laws

Utah Tax Review Commission

Veterans and Military Affairs 
Commission

Point of the Mountain Development 
Commission

Prison Development Commission

State Fair Park Committee

Victim Advocate Confidentiality 
Task Force

Legislative Audit Subcommittee

Research and General Counsel 
Subcommittee

Budget Subcommittee

Subcommittee on Oversight

Senate 
Confirmation 

Committees (13)

Senate Ethics Committee

House Ethics Committee

Utah House of Representatives
801-538-1029
house.utah.gov

Office of Legislative 
Research and 

General Counsel

Office of the 
Legislative Auditor 

General

Office of the 
Legislative Fiscal 

Analyst

Legislative Printing/ 
Bill Room

Staff Offices

https://le.utah.gov/
https://house.utah.gov/
http://senate.utah.gov/
http://senate.utah.gov/
https://house.utah.gov/
https://le.utah.gov/lrgc/lrgc.htm
https://le.utah.gov/audit/olag.htm
https://le.utah.gov/lfa/index.htm
https://le.utah.gov/printing/index.htm


Executive Branch Overview

Other Executive 
Offices or 
Entities

Commission on 
Criminal and 

Juvenile Justice

Governor's 
Office of 

Management 
and Budget

Departments 

GovernorState Treasurer
Lieutenant 
Governor
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Justin Harding, Chief of Staff
801-538-1505
jharding@utah.gov
utah.gov/governor

State Auditor
Attorney 
General

Administrative Services

Alcoholic Beverage Control

Agriculture and Food

Commerce

Corrections

Environmental Quality

Financial Institutions

Health

Heritage and Arts

Human Resource Management

Human Services

Insurance

Natural Resources

Public Safety

Technology Services

Transportation

Veterans and Military Affairs

Workforce Services

Labor Commission

Utah National Guard

Office of Energy 
Development

Utah Commission on 
Aging

Utah Council on 
Victims of Crime

Utah Office for 
Victims of Crime

Crime Victim 
Reparations and 
Assistance Board

Sentencing 
Commission

Utah Substance Abuse 
Advisory Council

Board of Juvenile 
Justice

Public Lands Policy 
Coordinating Office

Free Market Protection 
and Privatization Board

Administrative Support

Budget, Revenue, 
and Policy Analysis

Operational Excellence 
and Performance 
Measures

Financial Operations 
Support

Administrative Rules 
Regulatory Impact and 
Technical Support

State and Local Planning 

Resource Development 
Coordinating Committee

Quality Growth 
Commission

Legislative 
Compensation 
Commission

Public Service 
Commission

Governor's Office of 
Economic Development

State Tax Commission

Board of Pardons and 
Parole

https://justice.utah.gov/
https://gomb.utah.gov/
https://www.utah.gov/governor/
mailto:jharding@utah.gov
https://www.utah.gov/governor/
http://energy.utah.gov/
https://ucoa.utah.edu/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/132
https://justice.utah.gov/Crime/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/105
https://justice.utah.gov/Sentencing/
https://justice.utah.gov/usaav/
https://justice.utah.gov/Juvenile/
http://publiclands.utah.gov/
https://gomb.utah.gov/operational-excellence/privatization-board/
https://gomb.utah.gov/budget-policy/
https://gomb.utah.gov/operational-excellence/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/148
http://governor.utah.gov/Quality/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/146
https://psc.utah.gov/
https://bop.utah.gov/
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Education
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Richard H. Schwermer, State Court Administrator 
801-578-3816
ricks@utcourts.gov
utcourts.gov

Audit

Administrative 
Office of the 

Courts

Appellate Court 
Administration

District Court 
Administration

Court Services
Administrative 

Services
Juvenile Court 
Administration

Facilities

Finance

Purchasing

Online Court 
Assistance Program 
Policy Board

Supreme Court
Committees and 

Boards

Court Facilities Planning 
Standing Committee

Ethics Advisory Committee

Guardian ad Litem Oversight 
Committee

Judicial Branch Education 
Committee

Committee on Judicial 
Outreach

Committee on Children and 
Family Law

Technology Committee

Uniform Fine/Bail Committee

Board of Appellate Court 
Judges

Board of Juvenile Court 
Judges

Board of Justice Court 
Judges

Committee on Resources for 
Self-Represented Parties

Committee on the Model Utah 
Criminal Jury Instructions

Language Access 
Committee

Working Interdisciplinary Network 
of Guardianship Stakeholders

Court Commissioner 
Conduct Committee

Committee on the Model 
Utah Civil Jury Instructions

Board of Senior Judges

Court of Appeals

District Courts

Justice Courts

Juvenile Courts

Law Library Oversight 
Committee

Accounting Manual 
Committee

Alternative Dispute 
Resolution Committee

Board of District Court 
Judges

https://www.utcourts.gov/knowcts/adm/
https://www.utcourts.gov/specproj/galcasa.htm
mailto:ricks@utcourts.gov
https://www.utcourts.gov/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/4
https://www.utcourts.gov/courts/sup/
https://www.utcourts.gov/committees/
https://www.utcourts.gov/committees/index.asp?comm=12
https://www.utcourts.gov/committees/index.asp?comm=8
https://www.utcourts.gov/committees/index.asp?comm=33
https://www.utcourts.gov/committees/index.asp?comm=13
https://www.utcourts.gov/committees/index.asp?comm=24
https://www.utcourts.gov/committees/index.asp?comm=23
https://www.utcourts.gov/committees/index.asp?comm=9
https://www.utcourts.gov/committees/index.asp?comm=10
https://www.utcourts.gov/committees/index.asp?comm=2
https://www.utcourts.gov/committees/index.asp?comm=4
https://www.utcourts.gov/committees/index.asp?comm=5
https://www.utcourts.gov/utc/ProSe/
https://www.utcourts.gov/utc/muji-criminal/
https://www.utcourts.gov/utc/language-access/
https://www.utcourts.gov/utc/wings/
https://www.utcourts.gov/committees/index.asp?comm=26
https://www.utcourts.gov/utc/muji/
https://www.utcourts.gov/committees/index.asp?comm=6
https://www.utcourts.gov/courts/coa/
https://www.utcourts.gov/courts/dist/
https://www.utcourts.gov/courts/just/
https://www.utcourts.gov/courts/juv/
https://www.utcourts.gov/committees/index.asp?comm=34
https://www.utcourts.gov/committees/index.asp?comm=22
https://www.utcourts.gov/committees/index.asp?comm=32
https://www.utcourts.gov/committees/index.asp?comm=3
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Civil Department
Criminal 
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Sean Reyes, Attorney General
801-538-9600
seanreyes@utah.gov
attorneygeneral.utah.gov

Criminal 
Appeals

Civil Appeals

Constitutional 
Defense

Child and Family 
Support

Child Protection

Investigations

Justice

Education

Environment 
and Health

Litigation

Natural 
Resources

Highways and 
Utilities

Tax and 
Financial 
Services

State Agency 
Counsel

Medicaid Fraud 
Control Unit

White Collar and 
Commercial 
Enforcement

Information 
Technologies

Children's 
Justice Centers

Operations 
(Administration 
and Fiannce)

https://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/
https://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/civil-department/
https://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/criminal-department/
https://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/appellate-department/
mailto:seanreyes@utah.gov
https://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/
https://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/criminal-appeals/
https://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/civil-appeals
https://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/constitutional-section/
https://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/criminal-department/child-family-support
https://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/child-protection
https://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/investigations
https://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/justice
https://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/education
https://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/environment-health
https://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/litigation
https://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/natural-resources
https://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/highways-utilities
https://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/tax-financial-services
https://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/state-agency-counsel
https://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/commercial-enforcement
https://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/childrens-justice-centers/
http://


Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State Capitol 
Preservation 

Board

Emergency 
Management 
Administration 

Council

Commission on 
Civic and 
Character 
Education

Utah 
Commission on 

Service and 
Volunteerism
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Kirsten Rappleye, Chief of Staff
801-505-1457
rappleye@utah.gov
utah.gov/ltgovernor

Lobbyist 
Licensing

Elections

Local 
Government 

Boundary 
Certification

Notary Public 
Commission

The Great Seal 
of the State of 

Utah

Document 
Authentication

https://www.utah.gov/ltgovernor
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/211
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/277
http://www.civics.utah.gov/
https://heritage.utah.gov/userveutah
mailto:rappleye@utah.gov
https://www.utah.gov/ltgovernor/
https://lobbyist.utah.gov/
https://elections.utah.gov/
https://municert.utah.gov/
https://notary.utah.gov/
https://authentications.utah.gov/


Office of the State Auditor

Special ProjectsFinancial Audit
Local 

Government 
Compliance

Performance 
Audit
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John Dougall, State Auditor
801-538-1025
stateauditor@utah.gov
auditor.utah.gov

Data Analytics
Data and 

Technology 
Audit

Administrative 
Support

https://auditor.utah.gov/
https://auditor.utah.gov/audit_reports/special-projects/
https://auditor.utah.gov/audit_reports/financial-audits/
https://secure.utah.gov/auditor-search/?p=localgov
https://auditor.utah.gov/audit_reports/performance-audits/
mailto:stateauditor.utah.gov
mailto:stateauditor.utah.gov
mailto:stateauditor.utah.gov
https://auditor.utah.gov/


Office of the State Treasurer
State Money 
Management 

CouncilUnclaimed 
Property 
Division

Debt 
Management

Banking and 
Treasury 
Services

Investments and 
Public 

Treasurers' 
Investment Fund
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David Damschen, State Treasurer
801-538-1042
ddamschen@utah.gov
treasurer.utah.gov

Land Trusts 
Protection and 

Advocacy Office

https://treasurer.utah.gov/
https://treasurer.utah.gov/money-management-council/
https://mycash.utah.gov/index.asp
https://treasurer.utah.gov/investments/investments-overview/
mailto:ddamschen@utah.gov
https://treasurer.utah.gov/


Department of Administrative Services

Historical 
Records 
Advisory Board

Office of State 
Debt Collection

State Building 
Board
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Tani Pack Downing, Executive Director
801-538-3010
tdowning@utah.gov
das.utah.gov

Administrative 
Services Rate 

Committee

State Records 
Committee

Political 
Subdivisions 

Ethics Review 
Commission

Independent 
Executive 

Branch Ethics 
Commission

Office of the 
Inspector General 

of Medicaid 
Services

Office of 
Administrative 

Rules

Division of 
Archives and 

Record Services

Division of 
Facilities 

Construction and 
Management

Division of 
Finance

Division of Fleet 
Operations

Division of 
Purchasing and 

General 
Services

Division of Risk 
Management

Child Welfare 
Parental 
Defense 
Program

Utah 
Transparency 
Advisory Board

Indigent 
Defense Fund 
Board

Procurement 
Policy Board

Purchasing from 
Persons with 
Disabilities 
Advisory Board

Motor Vehicle 
Review 
Committee

https://das.utah.gov/
https://archives.utah.gov/USHRAB/index.html
https://das.utah.gov/building-board/
mailto:tdowning@utah.gov
https://das.utah.gov/
https://das.utah.gov/financials/
https://archives.utah.gov/src/index.html
https://ethics.utah.gov/political-subdivisions-ethics-review-commission/
https://ethics.utah.gov/executive-branch-ethics-commission/
https://oig.utah.gov/
https://rules.utah.gov/
https://archives.utah.gov/
https://dfcm.utah.gov/
https://finance.utah.gov/
https://fleet.utah.gov/
https://purchasing.utah.gov/
https://risk.utah.gov/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/17
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/8
https://purchasing.utah.gov/boards-and-commissions/procurement-policy-board/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/11
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/9


Department of Agricul ture and Food

Administrative 
Services

Animal Industry
Chemistry 
Laboratory

Marketing and 
Economic 

Development

Plant Industry 
and 

Conservation

Commissioner's 
OfficeCommunications 

and Public 
Information

Agricultural 
Advisory Board

Horse Racing 
Commission
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Financial Services

Licensing

LuAnn Adams, Commissioner
801-538-7100
luannadams@utah.gov
ag.utah.gov

Wildlife Services

Agricultural and 
Wildlife Damage 

Prevention 
Board

Local Food 
Advisory Council

Regulatory 
Services

Geographic 
Information Systems

Homeland Security

Animal Health

Animal Identification

Meat and Poultry Inspection

Aquaculture

Diagnostic Labs

Fish Health Policy Board

Elk Farms and Hunting Parks

Livestock Brand Board

Livestock Market Committee

Pesticides

Dairy Testing

Feed and Fertilizer

Meat Testing

Utah's Own

Market News

Pesticides

Insects, Phyto, Nursery, and Apiary

Feed, Seed, Fertilizer, and Fruit 
and Vegetables

Organic, GAP/GHP FSMA on-Farm 
Readiness Reviews

Grain Inspection

Salinity

Invasive Species

Grazing Improvement

State Grazing Advisory Board

Conservation Commission

Agricultural Loans

Environmental Stewardship

Conservation Districts

Food Safety, Meat, 
Egg, and Poultry

Dairy Inspection

Weights and 
Measures

Bedding, Upholstered 
Furniture, and Quilted 
Clothing

Cottage Food 
Production

Food Labels

Dairy Commission

Produce Safety
Cannabis

http://ag.utah.gov/
http://ag.utah.gov/about-udaf/divisions-and-programs/27-about-udaf/374-administrative-services-division.html
http://ag.utah.gov/about-udaf/divisions-and-programs/27-about-udaf/375-animal-industry-division.html
http://ag.utah.gov/about-udaf/divisions-and-programs.html?id=339
http://ag.utah.gov/about-udaf/divisions-and-programs/27-about-udaf/378-marketing-economic-development.html
http://ag.utah.gov/about-udaf/divisions-and-programs/27-about-udaf/376-plant-industry-conservation-division.html
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/18
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/32
mailto:luannadams@utah.gov
https://ag.utah.gov/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/19
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/373
http://ag.utah.gov/about-udaf/divisions-and-programs/27-about-udaf/377-regulatory-services-division.html
http://ag.utah.gov/about-udaf/divisions-and-programs.html?id=149
http://ag.utah.gov/about-udaf/divisions-and-programs.html?id=285
http://ag.utah.gov/about-udaf/divisions-and-programs.html?id=168
http://www.usu.edu/uvdl/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/22
http://www.ag.utah.gov/animal/elk-farms-hunting-parks.html
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/24
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/25
http://ag.utah.gov/about-udaf/divisions-and-programs/38-food-safety-and-consumer-protection/370-pesticide-testing-lab.html
http://ag.utah.gov/about-udaf/divisions-and-programs/38-food-safety-and-consumer-protection/367-dairy-testing-lab.html
http://ag.utah.gov/about-udaf/divisions-and-programs/38-food-safety-and-consumer-protection/368-feed-and-fertilizer-testing-lab.html
http://ag.utah.gov/about-udaf/divisions-and-programs/38-food-safety-and-consumer-protection/369-meat-testing-lab.html
http://www.utahsown.org/
http://ag.utah.gov/markets-finance/market-news.html
http://ag.utah.gov/pesticides/pest-product-registration.html
https://ag.utah.gov/plants-pests/grain.html
https://ag.utah.gov/about-udaf/divisions-and-programs.html?id=301
https://ag.utah.gov/conservation-environmental/grazing-improvement-program.html
http://ag.utah.gov/cons-env.html?id=190
https://ag.utah.gov/conservation-environmental/utah-conservation-districts.html
http://ag.utah.gov/about-udaf/divisions-and-programs.html?id=116
http://ag.utah.gov/about-udaf/divisions-and-programs.html?id=157
https://ag.utah.gov/about-udaf/divisions-and-programs.html?id=124
http://ag.utah.gov/about-udaf/divisions-and-programs.html?id=123
http://www.ag.utah.gov/cottage-food-production.html
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/31
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Licensing and 
Compliance

Division of 
Finance

Division of 
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Parents 
Empowered

Department of 
Alcoholic 
Beverage 
Control

Page 10

Salvador Petilos, Executive Director
801-977-6801
spetilos@utah.gov
abc.utah.gov

Alcoholic 
Beverage Control 

Commission

Alcoholic 
Beverage Control 
Advisory Board

Compliance 
Officers

Accounting Retail Stores

Store Auditing Security

Package 
Agency Auditing

Warehouse

Purchasing

Training

https://abc.utah.gov/index.html
http://parentsempowered.org/
https://abc.utah.gov/index.html
mailto:spetilos@utah.gov
http://www.abc.utah.gov
https://abc.utah.gov/about/commission.html


Department of Commerce

Division of 
Corporations 

and Commercial 
Code

Division of 
Public Utilities

Division of Real 
Estate

Division of 
Securities

Office of 
Consumer 
Services

Utah Motor 
Vehicle 

Franchise 
Advisory Board

Utah Powersport 
Vehicle 

Franchise 
Advisory Board
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Francine Giani, Executive Director
801-530-6431
fgiani@utah.gov
commerce.utah.gov

Division of 
Consumer 
Protection

Division of 
Occupational 

and Professional 
Licensing

Office of the 
Property Rights 
Ombudsman

Pawnshop and 
Secondhand 
Merchandise 
Advisory Board

Licensing 
Advisory Board

Construction 
Services 
Commission

Uniform Building 
Code 
Commission

Real Estate 
Commission

Real Estate 
Appraiser 
Licensing and 
Certification Board

Residential 
Mortgage 
Regulatory 
Commission

Securities 
Commission

Committee of 
Consumer 
Services

Land Use and 
Eminent Domain 
Advisory Board

https://commerce.utah.gov
https://corporations.utah.gov/
https://dpu.utah.gov/
https://realestate.utah.gov/
https://securities.utah.gov/
https://ocs.utah.gov/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/46
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/41
mailto:fgiani@utah.gov
https://commerce.utah.gov
https://dcp.utah.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/
https://propertyrights.utah.gov/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/62
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/99
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/43
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/42
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/44
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/45
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/39
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/40


Department of Corrections

Clinical Services
Law 

Enforcement 
Bureau

Utah 
Correctional 

Industries (UCI)
Facilities Finance

Victims Services
Administrative 

Services
Public 

Information
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Mike Haddon, Interim Manager
801-545-5515
mhaddon@utah.gov
corrections.utah.gov

Internal Audit

Adult Probation 
and Parole

Institutional 
Programming

Research and 
Planning

Training
Institutional 
Operations

Utah State Prison

Central Utah 
Correctional 
Facility

Inmate Placement 
Program (IPP)

Northern Region 
(Logan, Ogden, 
and Tooele)

Region 3 
(Salt Lake Valley)

Region 4
(Central Utah)

Region 5 
(Southern Utah)

Region 6 
(Eastern Utah)

Executive Office

https://www.corrections.utah.gov/
https://uci.utah.gov/
https://www.corrections.utah.gov/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=1044&Itemid=104
https://www.corrections.utah.gov/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=905&Itemid=181
mailto:mhaddon@utah.gov
https://www.corrections.utah.gov/
https://www.corrections.utah.gov/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=845&Itemid=262
https://www.corrections.utah.gov/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=1060&Itemid=185
https://www.corrections.utah.gov/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=915:training&catid=23&Itemid=258
https://www.corrections.utah.gov/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=814&Itemid=138
https://www.corrections.utah.gov/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=843&Itemid=163
https://www.corrections.utah.gov/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=903&Itemid=183


Department of Environmental  Qual ity

Division of Air 
Quality

Division of 
Drinking Water

Division of 
Environmental 
Response and 
Remediation

Division of Waste 
Management and 
Radiation Control

Division of 
Water Quality

Office of 
Planning and 
Public Affairs

Office of Support 
Services

District 
Engineers
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Planning
Underground 
Storage Tanks

Alan Matheson, Executive Director 
801-536-0095
amatheson@utah.gov
deq.utah.gov

Permitting

Administrative 
Services

Solid Waste
Information and 
Data Services

Compliance

Air Quality Board

Technical 
Assistance

Permitting

Rules

Drinking Water 
Board

Superfund Hazardous Waste

Planning and 
Technical Support

Corrective Action

Low Level 
Radioactive Waste

UMill/Radioactive 
Material

Waste Management and 
Radiation Control Board

Watershed 
Protection

Water Quality 
Board

Executive 
Director's Office

Standards and 
Technical Services

Monitoring

Engineering

Ground Water 

Surface Water 
Permitting

Storm Water 
Permitting

Administrative 
Services

https://deq.utah.gov
https://deq.utah.gov/division-air-quality
https://deq.utah.gov/division-drinking-water
https://deq.utah.gov/division-environmental-response-remediation
https://deq.utah.gov/division-waste-management-radiation-control
https://deq.utah.gov/division-water-quality
mailto:amatheson@utah.gov
https://deq.utah.gov
https://deq.utah.gov/permits/find-a-permit
https://deq.utah.gov/water-quality/databases-and-information
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/119
https://deq.utah.gov/boards/utah-drinking-water-board
https://deq.utah.gov/boards/utah-waste-management-radiation-control-board
https://deq.utah.gov/legacy/programs/water-quality/watersheds/index.htm
https://deq.utah.gov/boards/utah-water-quality-board
https://deq.utah.gov/water-quality/water-quality-standards
https://deq.utah.gov/legacy/monitoring/water-quality/index.htm
https://deq.utah.gov/legacy/programs/water-quality/ground-water/index.htm
https://deq.utah.gov/legacy/permits/water-quality/utah-pollutant-discharge-elimination-system/index.htm
https://deq.utah.gov/legacy/permits/water-quality/utah-pollutant-discharge-elimination-system/storm-water.htm


Department of Financial  Institutions

Banks Credit Unions
Holding 

Companies
Industrial Banks

Money Services 
Businesses

Board of Bank 
Advisors

Board of Credit 
Union Advisors
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G. Edward Leary, Commissioner
801-538-8761
eleary@utah.gov
dfi.utah.gov

Consumer 
Credit and 

Compliance

Board of 
Financial 

Institutions

https://dfi.utah.gov/
https://dfi.utah.gov/financial-institutions/banks/
https://dfi.utah.gov/financial-institutions/credit-unions/
https://dfi.utah.gov/non-depository/holding-companies/
https://dfi.utah.gov/financial-institutions/industrial-banks/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/126
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/127
mailto:eleary@utah.gov
https://dfi.utah.gov/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/128


Department of Heal th

Center for 
Health Data and 

Informatics

Division of 
Family Health 

and 
Preparedness

Division of 
Disease Control 
and Prevention

Separate Offices 
and Special 
Functions

Division of 
Medicaid and 

Health Financing

Public Health 
Emergency 

Preparedness 
Advisory Committee

Medical Care 
Advisory 
Committee

Kurt Oscarson Children's 
Organ Transplant 
Coordinating Committee

Utah Health 
Advisory Council
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Office of Health 
Care Statistics

Health Data 
Committee

Joseph K. Miner, Executive Director
801-538-6111
joeminer@utah.gov
health.utah.gov

Bureau of Child 
Development

Residential Child 
Care Licensing 
Advisory Committee

Interagency Coordinating 
Council for Infants and 
Toddlers with Special 
Needs

Bureau of Emergency 
Medical Services and 
Preparedness

State Emergency 
Medical Services 
Committee

Bureau of 
Maternal and Child 
Health

Office of Public 
Health 
Assessment

Utah Digital Health 
Service 
Commission

Office of Vital 
Records and 
Statistics

WIC Advisory 
Council

Office of Health 
Disparities

Health Disparities 
Advisory Council

Bureau of Children 
with Special Health 
Care Needs

Health Facility 
Licensing and 
Certification

Health Facility 
Committee

Office of Primary 
Care and Rural 
Health

Primary Care 
Grant Committee

American 
Indian/Alaska 
Native Initiatives

Utah Indian Health 
Advisory Board

Office of the 
Medical Examiner

Bureau of 
Epidemiology

Bureau of Health 
Promotion

Utah Public Health 
Laboratory

Office of Fiscal 
Operations

Office of Internal 
Audit

Office of Public 
Information/ 
Marketing

Organizational 
Development and 

Performance Improvement 

Health Data 
Security

Bureau of Coverage 
and Reimbursement 
Policy

Drug Utilization 
Review Board

Bureau of 
Eligibility Policy

Bureau of 
Financial Services

Bureau of Authorizations 
and Community-ased 
Services

Bureau of 
Managed Health 
Care

Bureau of 
Medicaid 
Operations

https://health.utah.gov/
http://health.utah.gov/chd/
http://health.utah.gov/fhp/
http://health.utah.gov/els/
https://medicaid.utah.gov/
http://health.utah.gov/mcac/
http://stats.health.utah.gov/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/154
mailto:joeminer@utah.gov
https://health.utah.gov/
http://childdevelopment.utah.gov/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/161
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/156
https://bemsp.utah.gov/
https://bemsp.utah.gov/regulations/committees/
http://health.utah.gov/mch/
http://health.utah.gov/opha/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/167
https://vitalrecords.utah.gov/
https://wic.utah.gov/professionals/wic-advisory-council/
http://health.utah.gov/disparities/
http://www.health.utah.gov/disparities/partners.html
https://health.utah.gov/cshcn/
http://health.utah.gov/hflcra/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/155
http://health.utah.gov/primarycare/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/159
http://health.utah.gov/indianh/
https://ome.utah.gov/
http://www.health.utah.gov/epi/
http://www.health.utah.gov/bhp/
http://health.utah.gov/lab
https://health.utah.gov/stplan/bcrp.htm
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/153
http://health.utah.gov/chip/Medicaidpolicy/Welcome_page.htm
https://medicaid.utah.gov/managed-care


Department of Heritage and Arts

Commission on 
Service and 
Volunteerism

Division of Arts 
and Museums

Communication 
Team

Leadership 
Team

Finance/Data 
Innovation Team
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National Service

Americorps

Jill Love, Executive Director
801-245-7203
jlove@utah.gov
heritage.utah.gov

Museum Services

Community Arts 
and Grants

Arts Education/ 
Literary Arts

Public/Visual Art

Art Collections

Community 
Engagement

Strategic Initiatives

Division of 
Indian Affairs

Division of State 
History

Native American 
Remains Review 
Committee

Native American 
Legislative Liaison 
Committee

Board of State 
History

Utah State Historic 
Preservation Office and 
Antiquities

Historic 
Collections

Utah State 
Historical Society

Utah History Day

Cemeteries and 
Burials

Utah Native American 
Housing Corporation 
Committee

Tribal 
Consultations

Utah State 
Library Division

Office of 
Multicultural 

Affairs

Library for the 
Blind and Disabled

Library Development 
Program

Multicultural 
Commission

Martin Luther King, Jr. 
Human Rights 
Commission

Multicultural Youth 
Leadership Programs

Bookmobile 
Library

Library Resources 
Program

State Library 
Board

https://heritage.utah.gov/
https://heritage.utah.gov/userveutah
https://heritage.utah.gov/utah-division-of-arts-museums
https://heritage.utah.gov/userveutah/utahamericorps
https://heritage.utah.gov/userveutah/americorps
mailto:jlove@utah.gov
https://heritage.utah.gov/
https://heritage.utah.gov/arts-and-museums/museums
http://
https://heritage.utah.gov/utah-division-of-indian-affairs
https://heritage.utah.gov/history-2
https://heritage.utah.gov/utah-indian-affairs/native-american-remains-review-committiee
https://heritage.utah.gov/history/library-collections-history
https://heritage.utah.gov/history/historical-society
https://heritage.utah.gov/utah-indian-affairs/tribal-consultations
https://heritage.utah.gov/library
https://heritage.utah.gov/utah-multicultural-affairs
https://blindlibrary.utah.gov/
https://heritage.utah.gov/library/library-development
https://heritage.utah.gov/multicultural-affairs/mcc
https://heritage.utah.gov/multicultural-affairs/mlk
http://bookmobiles.utah.gov/


Department of Human Resource Management
Enterprise 
Services

Field Operations

Employee 
Resource 

Information 
Center
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Paul Garver, Executive Director
801-538-3185
pgarver@utah.gov
dhrm.utah.gov

Compensation and 
Benefits

Classification and 
Recruitment

Business Intelligence, 
Operations, and Systems

Center for 
Excellence

Labor Relations

Budget and 
Finance

Training and 
Development

https://dhrm.utah.gov/
https://dhrm.utah.gov/gateway
mailto:pgarver@utah.gov
https://dhrm.utah.gov/
https://dhrm.utah.gov/benefits/compensation
http://cfe.at.utah.gov/
https://dhrm.utah.gov/training


Department of Human Services

Division of Aging 
and Adult 
Services

Division of 
Juvenile Justice 

Services

Division of Child 
and Family 
Services

Division of 
Services for 
People with 
Disabilities

Division of 
Substance 
Abuse and 

Mental Health
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Ann Silverberg Williamson, Executive Director
801-538-4001
annwilliamson@utah.gov
hs.utah.gov

Office of Public 
Guardian

Office of 
Recovery 
Services

Board of Aging 
and Adult 
Services

Board of 
Juvenile Justice 
Services

Utah State 
Developmental 
Center 

Utah State 
Hospital

Utah State 
Developmental 
Center Board

Bureau of 
Internal Review 

and Audit

Office of Fiscal 
Operations

Office of 
Licensing

Office of Quality 
and Design

Office of Child 
Protection 
Ombudsman

Executive 
Director's 

Operations

https://hs.utah.gov/
https://daas.utah.gov/
https://jjs.utah.gov/
https://dcfs.utah.gov/
https://dspd.utah.gov/
https://dsamh.utah.gov/
mailto:annwilliamson@utah.gov
https://hs.utah.gov/
https://hs.utah.gov/divisions/public-guardian
http://ors.utah.gov/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/183
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/184
https://usdc.utah.gov/
https://ush.utah.gov/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/368
https://hs.utah.gov/fiscal-operations
https://hslic.utah.gov/
https://hs.utah.gov/divisions/oqd
https://hs.utah.gov/services/administrative-services/care-concerns
https://hs.utah.gov/about/leadership


Insurance Department

Examination 
Division

Fraud Division
Boards and 

Commissions

Producer 
Licensing 
Services 
Division

Property and 
Casualty 
Insurance 
Division

Office of the 
Commissioner
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Todd Kiser, Commissioner
801-538-3804
toddkiser@utah.gov
insurance.utah.gov

Bail Bond Surety 
Oversight Board

Title and Escrow 
Commission

Utah Defined 
Contribution 
Risk Adjuster 
Board

Legal Counsel

Utah Life and 
Health Insurance 
Guarantee 
Association

Utah Property and 
Casualty Insurance 
Guaranty Association

Health and Life 
Insurance 
Division

Captive 
Insurance 
Division

Administrative 
Services 
Division

Office of 
Consumer 
Health 
Assistance

https://insurance.utah.gov/
https://insurance.utah.gov/about-us/directory/exam-staff
https://insurance.utah.gov/consumer/fraud
https://insurance.utah.gov/licensee/producers
https://insurance.utah.gov/consumer/auto-home/personnel-directory
https://insurance.utah.gov/about-us/directory/commissioner-staff
mailto:toddkiser@utah.gov
https://insurance.utah.gov/
https://insurance.utah.gov/licensee/other/bail-bond/board
https://insurance.utah.gov/licensee/title/tec
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/231
http://www.ulhiga.org/
https://utah.ncigf.org/
https://insurance.utah.gov/about-us/directory/hl-staff
https://insurance.utah.gov/captive
https://insurance.utah.gov/consumer/health/personnel-directory


Department of Natural  Resources

Division of Parks 
and Recreation

Division of 
Water 

Resources

Division of 
Forestry, Fire, 

and State Lands

Division of 
Water Rights

Division of 
Wildlife 

Resources

Watershed 
Restoration 

Initiative 

Native Species 
and Recovery

Law 
Enforcement
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Michael Styler, Executive Director
801-538-7201
mikestyler@utah.gov
naturalresources.utah.gov

Division of Oil, 
Gas, and Mining

Utah Geological 
Survey

Board of Parks 
and Recreation

Board of Water 
Resources

Wildlife Board
Board of Oil, 
Gas, and Mining

Board of the 
Utah Geological 
Survey

Regional 
Advisory 
Councils (5)

Finance and 
Internal Audit

Communication 
and Public 

Affairs

https://naturalresources.utah.gov/
https://stateparks.utah.gov/
https://water.utah.gov/
https://forestry.utah.gov//
https://waterrights.utah.gov/
https://wildlife.utah.gov/
https://watershed.utah.gov/
http://naturalresources.utah.gov/endangered-species-mitigation-fund
https://wildlife.utah.gov/law-enforcement.html
mailto:mikestyler@utah.gov
https://naturalresources.utah.gov/
https://www.ogm.utah.gov/
https://geology.utah.gov/
https://stateparks.utah.gov/resources/board-of-utah-state-parks-and-recreation/
https://water.utah.gov/#
https://wildlife.utah.gov/board-rac.html
https://www.ogm.utah.gov/
https://geology.utah.gov/about-us/ugs-board/
https://wildlife.utah.gov/board-rac.html
http://naturalresources.utah.gov/endangered-species-mitigation-fund


Department of Publ ic Safety
Administrative 

Services

Local Public Safety 
and Firefighter 

Surviving Spouse 
Trust Fund Board of 

Trustees

Public Affairs
Professional 
Standards
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Jess L. Anderson, Interim Manager 
801-965-4062
jessanderson@utah.gov
publicsafety.utah.gov

Utah Highway 
Patrol

Bureau of 
Criminal 

Identification

State Bureau of 
Investigation

Driver License 
Division

Emergency 
Management 

Division

Bureau of 
Forensic 
Services

State Fire 
Marshal Division

Peace Officer 
Standards and 

Training

Aero Bureau
Bail Bond 
Recovery 
Licensure Board

Statewide 
Information and 
Analysis Center

Driver License 
Medical 
Advisory Board

Emergency 
Management 
Administrative 
Council 

Liquefied 
Petroleum Gas 
Board

Peace Officer 
Standards and 
Training Council

Bureau of 
Communications

Concealed 
Firearm Review 
Board

Motorcycle Rider 
Education 
Advisory 
Committee

Search and 
Rescue Advisory 
Board 

Utah Fire 
Prevention 
Board

Highway Safety 
Office

Private 
Investigator 
Hearing and 
Licensure Board

Hazardous Chemical 
Emergency 
Response 
Commission

Motor Vehicle 
Safety 
Inspection 
Advisory Council

Statewide 
Mutual Aid 
Committee

https://publicsafety.utah.gov/#1
https://publicsafety.utah.gov/divisions/administrative-services/
https://dpsadmin.utah.gov/professional-standards/
mailto:jessanderson@utah.gov
https://publicsafety.utah.gov/#1
https://highwaypatrol.utah.gov/
https://bci.utah.gov/
https://sbi.utah.gov/
https://dld.utah.gov/
https://dem.utah.gov/
https://forensicservices.utah.gov/
https://firemarshal.utah.gov/
https://post.utah.gov/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/274
https://sbi.utah.gov/statewide-information-analysis-center-siac/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/276
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/277
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/280
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/283
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/275
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/282
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/285
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/286
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/284
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/279
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/281


Enterprise 
Technology

Department of Technology Services
Agency IT 
Directors

Information 
Security

Standards and 
Architecture

Internal Audit
Finance and 

Administration
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Michael Hussey, Executive Director/State CIO
801-538-3298
mhussey@utah.gov
dts.utah.gov

Engineering

Operations

Project 
Management

Automated 
Geographic 
Reference 
Center

Technology 
Advisory Board

https://dts.utah.gov/
mailto:mhussey@utah.gov
https://dts.utah.gov/
https://gis.utah.gov/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/323


Department of Transportation

Operations
Technology and 

Innovation
Project 

Development
Employee 

Development
Regions (4)

Internal AuditCommunications
Policy and 
Legislative 
Services
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Aeronautics

Equipment

Carlos Braceras, Executive Director
801-965-4027
cbraceras@utah.gov
udot.utah.gov

Geographic 
Information Systems

Maintenance 
Planning

Performance 
Management

Research and 
Innovation

Comptroller

Motor Carrier

Traffic and Safety

Traffic 
Management

Construction

Materials

Right of Way

Structures

Procurement

Engineering 
Services

Technology 
Business System

Employee Safety

Environmental 
Services

Programming
Planning

and Investment
Strategic 

Investments

Engineering and 
Operations 

Planning and 
Investment

https://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:6:0::::V,T:,1
https://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:pg:0:::1:T,V:151
https://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:pg:0:::1:T,V:53,
https://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:pg:0:::1:T,V:49,
https://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:pg:0:::1:T,V:38,
https://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:pg::::1:T,V:489
https://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:pg::::1:T,V:5
https://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:pg:0:::1:T,V:190,
https://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:pg:0:::1:T,V:262,
mailto:cbraceras@utah.gov
https://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:6:0::::V,T:,1
https://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:pg::::1:T,V:195
https://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:pg:0:::1:T,V:188,
https://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:pg:0:::1:T,V:187,
https://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:pg:0:::1:T,V:199
https://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:pg:0:::1:T,V:202
https://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:pg:0:::1:T,V:241,


Department of Veterans and Mil itary Affairs

Veterans 
Outreach

Veterans Homes
Utah Veterans 
Cemetery and 
Memorial Park

State Approving 
Agency for 
Veterans 
Education

Military Affairs

Veterans 
Advisory Council
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Gary Harter, Executive Director
801-326-2372
gharter@utah.gov
veterans.utah.gov

George E. 
Wahlen Ogden 
Veterans Home

William E. 
Christofferson 
Salt Lake 
Veterans Home

Mervyn S. 
Bennion Central 
Utah Veterans 
Home

Southern Utah 
Veterans Home

Veterans Nursing Home 
Advisory Board (Ogden)

Veterans Nursing Home 
Advisory Board (Payson)

Veterans Nursing Home 
Advisory Board (Salt 
Lake City)

Veterans Nursing Home 
Advisory Board (Ivins)

Veterans 
Memorial Park 
Board

https://veterans.utah.gov/
https://veterans.utah.gov/outreach/
https://veterans.utah.gov/veterans-homes/
https://veterans.utah.gov/state-veterans-cemetery/
https://veterans.utah.gov/education/
https://veterans.utah.gov/military-affairs-and-installations/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/349
mailto:gharter@utah.gov
https://veterans.utah.gov/
https://veterans.utah.gov/ogden-veterans-home/
https://veterans.utah.gov/salt-lake-veterans-home/
https://veterans.utah.gov/central-utah-veterans-home/
https://veterans.utah.gov/southern-utah-veterans-home/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/351
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/347
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/352
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/348
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/350


Department of Workforce Services

Housing and 
Community 

Development

Workforce 
Development 

Division

Utah Office of 
Rehabilitation

Refugee 
Services

Office of Child 
Care

Administrative 
Support 

(finance and general 
services)

Communications
Division of 

Adjudication
Internal Audit 

Division
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Jon Pierpont, Executive Director
801-526-9210
jpierpo@utah.gov
jobs.utah.gov

Permanent 
Community Impact 
Fund

State Community 
Services Office

Olene Walker 
Housing Loan 
Fund

Office of Faith Based 
and Community 
Initiatives

State Homeless 
Coordinating 
Committee

Uintah Basin 
Revitalization 
Fund

Workforce Appeals 
Board

Administrative 
Services

Eligibility 
Services

Unemployment 
Insurance

Workforce 
Research and 

Analysis

Navajo 
Revitalization 
Fund

Economic Service 
Areas

State Workforce 
Development 
Board

Employment 
Advisory Council

Division of 
Rehabilitation 
Services

State 
Rehabilitation 
Advisory Council

Refugee Services 
Board of Advisors

Child Care 
Advisory 
Committee

Division of Services 
for the Blind & 
Visually Impaired

Services for the Blind 
and Visually Impaired 
Advisory Board

Division of Services 
for the Deaf and 
Hard of Hearing

Services for the Deaf 
and Hard of Hearing 
Advisory Board

Interpreters 
Certification Board

Governor's Committee 
on Employment of  
People with Disabilities

Operations

Women in the 
Economy 

Commission

Utah 
Intergenerational 
Welfare Reform 

Commission

https://jobs.utah.gov/
https://jobs.utah.gov/housing/
https://jobs.utah.gov/workforce/index.html
https://jobs.utah.gov/usor
https://jobs.utah.gov/refugee/
https://jobs.utah.gov/occ
https://jobs.utah.gov/appeals/index.html
mailto:jpierpo@utah.gov
https://jobs.utah.gov/
https://jobs.utah.gov/housing/community/cib/cib.html
https://jobs.utah.gov/housing/scso
https://jobs.utah.gov/housing/affordable/owhlf/index.html
https://jobs.utah.gov/housing/homelessness/shcc/
https://jobs.utah.gov/housing/community/ubrf.html
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/367
https://jobs.utah.gov/eligibility/index.html
https://jobs.utah.gov/ui/home
https://jobs.utah.gov/wra/index.html
https://jobs.utah.gov/housing/community/nrf.html
https://jobs.utah.gov/edo/statecouncil/
https://jobs.utah.gov/edo/statecouncil/employment/empadvcouncil.html
https://jobs.utah.gov/usor/vr/partners/src.html
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/361
https://jobs.utah.gov/occ/occ2/advisory/index.html
https://jobs.utah.gov/usor/dsbvi/index.html
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/292
https://jobs.utah.gov/usor/dhh/index.html
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/300
https://jobs.utah.gov/usor/vr/employer/govcommittee.html
https://jobs.utah.gov/edo/womeneconomy/index.html
https://jobs.utah.gov/edo/intergenerational/commission.html


Labor Commission

Division of 
Antidiscrimination 

and Labor

Administrative 
Services

Division of 
Industrial 
Accidents

Division of Boiler 
and Elevator 

Safety
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Jaceson R. Maughan, Commissioner
801-530-6036
jacesonmaughan@utah.gov
laborcommission.utah.gov

Claims and 
Mediation

Employers' 
Reinsurance Fund

Policy Compliance 
and Self Insurance

Uninsured 
Employers' Fund

Workers' 
Compensation 
Waiver Program

Workers' 
Compensation 
Advisory Council

Elevator/Escalator 
Advisory Board

Division of 
Occupational 
Safety and 

Health

Division of 
Adjudication

Appeals Board
Labor Relations 

Board

Administration

Legal

Alternative Dispute 
Resolution

Employment 
Discrimination

Fair Housing

Wage Claims

Boiler Inspection

Elevator 
Inspection

Coal Miner 
Certification

Utah Office of Coal 
Mine Safety

Boiler/Pressure 
Vessel Advisory 
Board

Coal Miner 
Certification Panel

Mine Safety 
Technical Advisory 
Council

Whistle Blower

Compliance

Consultation 
Services

https://laborcommission.utah.gov/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/AntidiscriminationAndLabor/index.html
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/IndustrialAccidents/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/BoilerAndElevatorSafety/index.html
http://jacesonmaughan@utah.gov
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/IndustrialAccidents/Claims.html
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/IndustrialAccidents/self_insurance.html
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/239
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/UOSH/index.html
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/Adjudication/index.html
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/238
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/AntidiscriminationAndLabor/x_mediation_adr.html
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/AntidiscriminationAndLabor/fair_housing.html
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/AntidiscriminationAndLabor/wage_claim_unit.html
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/MineSafety/MinerCertification.html
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/MineSafety/index.html
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/236
https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/UOSH/Compliance.html


Governor's Office of Economic Development

Outdoor 
Recreation

Tourism, Film, 
and Global 
Branding

Internal 
Operations

Urban and Rural 
Business 
Services

Corporate 
Recruitment and 

International 
Trade
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Val Hale, Executive Director
801-538-8769
vhale@utah.gov
business.utah.gov

Utah Film 
Commission

Utah Office of 
Tourism

Office of Rural 
Development

Procurement 
Technical 
Assistance 
Centers

Economic 
Clusters

Marketing and 
Communications

Finance

Compliance and 
Internal Audit

Pete Suazo 
Utah Athletic 
Commission

STEM Action 
Center

Business 
Resource 
Centers

Tech 
Commercial-
ization and 
Innovation

Corporate 
Recruitment and 
Incentives

Diplomacy 
Office

https://business.utah.gov/
https://business.utah.gov/outdoor/
mailto:vhale@utah.gov
https://business.utah.gov/
https://film.utah.gov/
https://travel.utah.gov/
https://business.utah.gov/rural/
https://business.utah.gov/ptac/
https://business.utah.gov/programs/pete-suazo-utah-athletic/
https://stem.utah.gov/
https://business.utah.gov/brc/
https://business.utah.gov/tcip/
https://business.utah.gov/programs/corporate-recruitment/
https://business.utah.gov/programs/international-business-and-diplomacy/


State Tax Commission
Community 
Relocations

Economics and 
Statistical Unit

Internal Auditing
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Barry C. Conover, Executive Director
801-297-2820
bconover@utah.gov
tax.utah.gov

Appeals

Motor Vehicle 
Division

Auditing Division
Motor Vehicle 
Enforcement 

Division

Administrative 
Division

Taxpayer 
Services 
Division

Property Tax 
Division

Processing 
Division

Motor Vehicle 
Business 

Advisory Board

https://tax.utah.gov
https://tax.utah.gov/econstats
mailto:bconover@utah.gov
https://tax.utah.gov/
https://tax.utah.gov/commission-office/appeals
https://dmv.utah.gov/
https://mved.utah.gov/
https://propertytax.utah.gov/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/317


Utah National  Guard
Utah Air 

National Guard

State Armory 
Board

Utah Army 
National Guard

Page 29

Major General Jefferson S. Burton, Adjutant General
801-432-4402
jeffburton@utah.gov - or- jefferson.s.burton.mil@mail.mil
ut.ngb.army.mil

151st Air Refueling 
Wing

109th Air Control 
Squadron

130th Engineering 
Installation Squadron

151st Intelligence 
Surveillance 
Reconnaissance Group

19th Special Forces 
Group (Airborne)

65th Field Artillery 
Brigade

97th Aviation 
Troop Command

97th Troop 
Command

204th Maneuver 
Enhancement 
Brigade

300th Military 
Intelligence Brigade

640th Regiment 
(Regional Training 
Institute)

Utah Training Center 
-- Camp Williams

Recruiting and 
Retention Battalion

Medical Command

Joint Force 
Headquarters

http://ut.public.ng.mil/Pages/home.aspx
http://www.151arw.ang.af.mil/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/253
http://ut.public.ng.mil/armyGuard/Pages/default.aspx
http://jeffburton@utah.gov
mailto:jefferson.s.burton.mil@mail.mil
http://ut.public.ng.mil/Pages/home.aspx


State Board of Education
Utah Schools for 
the Deaf and the 

Blind

State Charter 
School Board

State 
Superintendent 

of Public 
Instruction

Utah Professional 
Practice Advisory 

Commission
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Joel Coleman, Superintendent of the Utah Schools for the Deaf and the Blind
801-629-4712
joelc@usdb.org
usdb.org

School for the 
Blind

School for the 
Deaf and Hard 
of Hearing

Utah State 
Instructional 
Materials 
Access Center

Finance 
(Business 
Office)

Communications 
and 
Development

Advisory Council

Student 
Achievement

Policy

Operations

Sydnee Dickson, State Superintendent of Public Instruction
801-538-7510
sydnee.dickson@schools.utah.gov
schools.utah.gov

https://www.schools.utah.gov/
http://www.usdb.org/
https://www.schools.utah.gov/charterschools
https://www.schools.utah.gov/policy/uppac
mailto:joelc@usdb.org
http://www.usdb.org/
http://www.usdb.org/blind_visually_impaired
http://www.usdb.org/deaf_hard_of_hearing
http://usimac.org/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/291
mailto:sydnee.dickson@schools.utah.gov
https://www.schools.utah.gov/


Utah System of Higher Education 
Medical 

Education 
Council

Commissioner of 
Higher 

Education

Utah Education 
and Telehealth 
Network Board
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David L. Buhler, Commissioner
801-321-7103
dbuhler@ushe.edu
higheredutah.org

Utah Education 
and Telehealth 

Network

Snow College Board of Trustees

Salt Lake Community College 
Board of Trustees

Dixie State University Board of 
Trustees

Weber State University Board of 
Trustees

Utah Valley University Board of 
Trustees

Southern Utah University Board of 
Trustees

Utah State University Board of 
Trustees

University of Utah Board of 
Trustees

Snow College

Salt Lake Community College

Dixie State University

Weber State University

Utah Valley University

Southern Utah University

Utah State University

University of Utah

State Board of 
Regents

https://higheredutah.org/
https://www.utahmec.org/
https://higheredutah.org/commissioner/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/219
mailto:dbuhler@ushe.edu
https://www.higheredutah.org
https://uetn.org/
https://www.snow.edu/offices/president/listofmembers.html
http://www.slcc.edu/president/boardoftrustees.aspx
https://trustees.dixie.edu/
https://www.weber.edu/PresidentsOffice/Trustees.html
https://www.uvu.edu/admin/trustees/index.html
https://www.suu.edu/general/president/trustees.html
http://www.usu.edu/trustees/
https://admin.utah.edu/board-of-trustees/
https://www.snow.edu/
http://www.slcc.edu/
https://dixie.edu/
https://www.weber.edu/
https://www.uvu.edu/
https://www.suu.edu/
http://www.usu.edu/
https://www.utah.edu/
https://higheredutah.org/about-the-board/


Utah System of Technical  Col leges

Commissioner of 
Technical 
Education

Page 32

Michael J. Bouwhuis, Interim Commissioner
801-341-6000 
mjb@utech.edu
utech.edu

Utah System of 
Technical 

Colleges Board 
of Trustees

Bridgerland Technical College

Davis Technical College

Dixie Technical College

Mountainland Technical College

Ogden-Weber Technical College

Southwest Technical College

Tooele Technical College

Uintah Basin Technical College

Bridgerland Technical College 
Board of Directors

Davis Technical College Board of 
Directors

Dixie Technical College Board of 
Directors

Mountainland Technical College 
Board of Directors

Ogden-Weber Technical College 
Board of Directors

Southwest Technical College Board 
of Directors

Tooele Technical College Board of 
Directors

Uintah Basin Technical College 
Board of Directors

http://www.utech.edu/
http://www.utech.edu/commissioners-office
http://www.utech.edu/
http://www.utech.edu/
http://www.utech.edu/
http://www.utech.edu/
http://www.utech.edu/about-the-board#mtgs
https://btech.edu/
https://www.davistech.edu/
https://www.dixietech.edu/
https://mtec.edu/
https://www.otech.edu/
https://www.swtc.edu/
http://tooeletech.edu/
http://www.ubtech.edu/
https://btech.edu/about-us/governing-board/
https://www.davistech.edu/davistech-board
https://www.dixietech.edu/about/board/
https://mtec.edu/
https://www.otech.edu/about-us/board-of-directors/
https://stech.edu/about/board-of-directors/
http://tooeletech.edu/about-tatc/about-us/board-of-directors/
http://www.ubtech.edu/about-us/about-ubtech/board-of-directors/current-ubtech-board-of-directors/


Independent Entities

Utah State 
Retirement 

Office

Utah Capital 
Investment 
Corporation

Page 33

Utah Capital 
Investment 

Board

Utah State 
Retirement 

Board

Utah Housing 
Corporation Board 

of Trustees

Utah Fund of 
Funds

Public 
Employees' 
Health Plan

Utah Sate 
Railroad 
Museum 
Authority

Heber Valley 
Historic Railroad 

Authority

Utah Dairy 
Commission

Utah Energy 
Infrastructure 

Authority Board

Mark Nelson, Executive Director
435-645-5601 (x4020)
mark@hebervalleyrr.org
hebervalleyrr.org

Jeff Hardy, Chair
801-487-9976
pfry@dairywest.com
dairycouncilutnv.com

Rob Simmons, Deputy Director
801-538-8658
rsimmons@utah.gov

Norman Nelson, Chair
435-723-2948
norman_nelson61@msn.com

Utah Housing 
Corporation

Grant S. Whitaker, President and CEO
801-902-8290
gwhitaker@uthc.org
utahhousingcorp.org

Utah State Fair 
Corporation 

Board of 
Directors

Utah State Fair 
Corporation

Larry R. Mullenax, Executive Director
801-538-8449
lmullenax@utahstatefair.com
utahstatefair.com
utahstatefairpark.com

Military Installation 
Development 

Authority Board

SITLA Board 
of Trustees

Military 
Installation 

Development 
Authority

School and 
Institutional 
Trust Lands 

Administration

Paul Morris, Acting Executive Director
801-949-2602
paultmorris@outlook.com

David Ure, Director
801-538-5101
dure@utah.gov
trustlands.utah.gov

Daniel D. Anderson, Executive Director
Utah State Retirement Office
801-366-7309
dan.anderson@urs.org
urs.org

Bret Jepsen, Managing Director
Utah Capital Investment Corporation
801-432-7667
bret@utahcap.com
utahcap.com

Utah 
Communications 

Authority

Utah 
Communications 
Authority Board

911 
Commission

David Edmunds, Executive Director
Utah Communications Authority
801-840-4201
dedmunds@uca911.org
uca911.org

https://www.urs.org/
http://utahcap.com/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/142
http://newsroom.urs.org/urs-board
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/221
https://www.pehp.org/
http://utahrails.net/utahrails/usrma.php
https://hebervalleyrr.org/
http://www.dairycouncilutnv.com/
http://energy.utah.gov/hcitc/utah-energy-infrastructure-authority-ueia-board/
mailto:mark@hebervalleyrr.org
http://hebervalleyrr.org/
mailto:pfry@dairywest.com
http://www.dairycouncilutnv.com/
mailto:rsimmons@utah.gov
mailto:norman_nelson61@msn.com
https://utahhousingcorp.org/
http://gwhitaker@uthc.org
http://www.utahhousingcorp.org/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/225
http://www.utahstatefairpark.com/
mailto:gwhitaker@uthc.org
http://www.utahstatefair.com/home
http://www.utahstatefair.com/home
http://utahstatefairpark.com/home
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/206
https://trustlands.utah.gov/our-agency/board-of-trustees-members/
https://trustlands.utah.gov/
mailto:paultmorris@outlook.com
mailto:dure@utah.gov
http://trustlands.utah.gov/
mailto:dan.anderson@urs.org
https://www.urs.org/
mailto:bret@utahcap.com
http://www.utahcap.com/
http://www.uca911.org/
http://www.uca911.org/about/board-members
http://uca911.org/911-division
mailto:dedmunds@uca911.org
http://www.uca911.org/


Other Entities 

Page 34

Board of 
Pardons and 

Parole

Chyleen Arbon, Chair
801-261-6464
carbon@utah.gov
bop.utah.gov

Career Service 
Review Office

Akiko Kawamura, Administrator
801-538-3047
akawamura@utah.gov
csro.utah.gov 

Constitutional 
Defense Council

Jake Garfield, Administrator
801-574-8845
jgarfield@utah.gov
publiclands.utah.gov/cdc

Judicial Conduct 
Commission

Alex G. Peterson, Executive Director
801-468-0019
apeterson@utah.gov
jcc.utah.gov

Judicial 
Performance 
Evaluation 

Commission

Jennifer Yim, Executive Director
801-538-1652
jyim@utah.gov
judges.utah.gov

State Capitol 
Preservation 

Board

Allyson W. Gamble, Executive Director
801-538-3074
agamble@utah.gov
utahstatecapitol.utah.gov

Utah Science and 
Technology 

Research Initiative 
(USTAR)

Ivy V. Estabrooke, Exectuive Director
801-538-8622
iestabrooke@utah.gov
ustar.org

Utah Inland Port 
Authority

USTAR 
Governing 
Authority

Utah Inland Port 
Authority 

Governing Board

Executive Director (vacant)

https://bop.utah.gov/
mailto:carbon@utah.gov
https://bop.utah.gov/
https://bop.utah.gov/
https://csro.utah.gov/
mailto:akawamura@utah.gov
https://csro.utah.gov/
http://publiclands.utah.gov/cdc/
mailto:jgarfield@utah.gov
http://publiclands.utah.gov/cdc/
https://jcc.utah.gov/
mailto:apeterson@utah.gov
https://jcc.utah.gov/
https://judges.utah.gov/
mailto:jyim@utah.gov
https://judges.utah.gov/
https://utahstatecapitol.utah.gov/
mailto:agamble@utah.gov
https://utahstatecapitol.utah.gov/
https://ustar.org/
mailto:iestabrooke@utah.gov
https://ustar.org/
https://boards.utah.gov/Board/Details/224



